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Dear Ms. Helen

My reply is as follws,
Regarding to Q1: | amended the test report. please see the attached.

Regarding to Q2: The FCC ID is TI4-UCA-301, the No. TI4-UCS-301 was
miss.

Regarding to Q3: Please see the attached.
If you have other question, please contact to me.

Sincerely yours,
Masanori Takahashi

From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2005 4:41 PM

Subject: Pan Communications, Inc., FCC ID: TI4-UCS-301, Assessment NO.:
ANO5T5080, Notice#1

Question #1: The test setup diagram on page 10 of the test report is not
displayed properly. Please resubmit the revised test report.

Question #2: Please verify FCC ID. The ID listed on Form 731
(T14-UCS-301)

is different from the ID listed in the documents in the filing
(TI14-UCA-301).

Question #3: Please submit an Agency Authorization Letter.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to

the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.





